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October 17, 2024 

NOTICE OF JOB VACANCY  

#JJC 159-24 

 LATERAL REASSIGNMENT OPPORTUNITY  
  

TO:  All Permanent Correctional Police Lieutenant, Juvenile Justice Commission  
    

FROM:  Maria Bailey   
  
  

Manager 1 – Human Resources  

SUBJECT:  Lateral Reassignment Opportunity-Johnstone Campus 
  Title:  Correctional Police Lieutenant, Juvenile Justice Commission  
  Number of Positions:  Two (2)  
  Workweek:  40  

Regular Days Off: Friday/Saturday Second Shift-Both Vacancies 

Starting date: TBD 
 

  Two (2) lateral transfer opportunities currently exist at the Johnstone Campus located 

in Bordentown, NJ for current employees permanently appointed to the title 

Correctional Police Lieutenant, Juvenile Justice Commission.   

If you are currently serving permanently in the title Correctional Police Lieutenant, Juvenile Justice 

Commission, and are interested in a lateral reassignment opportunity at the location indicated above, please 

send a letter of interest on or before the closing date of October 24, 2024, to:  

Recruitment Officer 

jjcrecruitment@jjc.nj.gov 

  
The “New Jersey First Act,” N.J.S.A. 52:14-7 (L. 2011, Chapter 70), requires new public employees to reside in the State of New Jersey within one (1) year of 
employment.  

The Department of Law and Public Safety is an Equal Opportunity Employer and is committed to inclusive hiring and dedicated to diversity in our staff.  We strongly 
encourage people from all groups and communities to apply.  
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